



<b>An Act Relating To: Elections Board Approval</b>		<b>S. 30-2013</b>
<b>Sponsors:</b>	<b>President Stephen Bilas</b>	
<b>Introduced:</b>	09/26/12	
<p><b>BE IT ENACTED THAT THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OF THE UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY</b></p> <p>Approve Jessica Niedospial as a member of the Elections Board.</p> <p>(See the accompanying documents for a resume)</p>		

Senator	Vote
McGill	Yes
Wright	Yes
Glaser	Yes
Plamp	Absent
McMahan	Yes
Stanley	Excused
Latham	Yes
Walker	Yes
Pulliam	Yes
McDowell	Yes
B. Wilson	Excused
Chua	Yes
Harr	Yes
Grisanti	Yes
Galloway	Excused
Leahy	Excused
Sexton	Excused
Bland	Yes
Smith	Yes
Underwood	Yes
Lavin	Yes
Haggin	Yes
Ayers	Yes
Lykins	Yes
D. Wilson	Yes
Willett	Yes
Peach	Yes
Ingram	Excused
Papp	Yes
Thompson	Yes
Bond	Yes
Biven	Yes
Palli	Yes
Stutts	Yes
Blackford	Yes
Edwards*	No Vote

*Passes with 28 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 8 No Vote*

*\*The Senate President, Edwards, shall not vote unless there is a tie.*

# **Jessica Niedospial**

545 S Broadway appt #3464

Lexington, KY 40508

Email: jni223@g.uky.edu

## **Professional Summary**

I am a current student at the University of Kentucky with a major of Pre-Nursing. I have been involved in many groups and clubs in my past. I have also been involved in my high school's government, so I have experience that would help in being on this election board.

## **Skill Highlights**

- Very hardworking
- Determined
- Outgoing
- Great Perseverance
- Good time Manager
- Works well with others

## **Experience**

Yorkville High School- **Class President** 08/2010-05/2011

-Helped making decisions and made sure everything got done.

Yorkville High School- **Principals Council** 08/2008-05/2011

-Helped speak for my class on certain issues the school had.

-Helped make decisions for my class when the Principal had ideas for change.

## **Careers**

**Papa Saverio's Pizzeria**- Aurora, IL

-**Store Manager/Cook**, 05/2009-Current

## **Education and Training**

**University of Kentucky**- Lexington, KY, United States

Class of 2015

**Major:** Nursing

**Yorkville High School**- Yorkville, IL, United States

Class of 2011

**High School Diploma:** General